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STATE OF
NORTH CAROLINA

North Carolina A&T State University
1601 E. Market Street
Greensboro, North Carolina 27411
IMPORTANT BID ADDENDUM
FAILURE TO RETURN THIS BID ADDENDUM IN ACCORDANCE WITH INSTRUCTIONS MAY SUBJECT YOUR BID TO REJECTION ON THE AFFECTED ITEM(S).

	IFB Number: 59- P2395
	
	SOLICITATION: RRP 59-P2394
	

	ADDENDUM Number:
	1
	USING AGENCY:
	North Carolina A&T State University


	PURCHASER:  
	
	OPENING DATE/TIME:02-05-2025 @ 3:00 Pm 
	


INFORMATION
This addendum serves to clarify item specifications. Proposal questions Section 2.6
	Reference Area/Page No.
	Item No.
	

	What level of involvement will university IT staff have during the project?
	
	IT will be involved to ensure that all IT security protocols are followed, PCI

compliance, integrations and any other item as needed/required


have donor responsibility. 

	

	Are there preferred payment gateways or third-party services (e.g., PayPal, Stripe, or

donor management systems) the university wants to use?

	
	The university currently uses Freedom Pay & Pay Conex


Refer to #5.1 in the RFP for additional information

	

	
	
	


	Do you plan to use your own payment processor? If so, who is your processor (TSYS,

CyberSource, Authorize.net, etc.)?
	The university currently uses Freedom as a processor & Pay Conex as the gate way.


	Please provide a three-year history (or more) of ticket sales (single tickets, packages, camps,

etc.) by venue (Paul Robeson Theatre, Moore Gym, etc.) by sales channel (box office, online,

telephone, etc.).

Venues: Paul Robeson, Moore, Student Center, Harrison Auditorium are all single ticket sales

venues. Corbett Sports Center and Truist Stadium offer the most variety of ticket sales per sales

channel. The ratio of sales channels is consistent 35% Box Office, 55% Online, 10%

Telephone.
	2021-22:

Single game

# Of Tickets Sold

‘21-’22 Basketball Single Game Tickets Sold: 2,715

‘21-’22 Football Single Game Tickets Sold: 19,297

Ticket Revenue

‘21-’22 Basketball Single Game Revenue: $29,737

21-’22 Football Single Game Revenue: $873,723

# Of comp tickets distributed

‘21-’22 Basketball Comp Ticket Distribution: 20,447

‘21-’22 Football Complimentary Ticket Distribution: 19,307

Season (Full, mini, etc.)

# Of packages sold

21-’22 Basketball Season Packages Sold: 306

21-’22 Football Season Packages Sold: 2,443

Season package revenue

‘21-’22 Basketball Season Package Revenue: $48,559

‘21-’22 Football Season Package Revenue: $483,700
Non-Athletics/Other Events

• Single tickets
# Of events
‘21-’22 Student/University Events: 42
‘21-’22 Theatre Events: 18
Ticket revenue
‘21-’22 Student/University Events: $178,250

‘21-’22 Theatre Events: $8,199


o # of comp tickets distributed

 ‘21-’22 Student/University Events: 9,440

 ‘21-’22 Theatre Events: 3,358

• Season (Full, mini, etc.)

o We do not sell any non-athletic season packages

Registration Only Events

 -# of events – 1 event (Annual Homecoming Golf Tournament)

 -# of registration only, tickets distributed

2022 Homecoming Golf Tournament Tickets sold: 69

2022-23:

• Single game

o # of Tickets Sold

 ‘22-’23 Basketball Single Game Tickets Sold: 2,886

 ‘22-’23 Football Single Game Tickets Sold: 20,370

o Ticket Revenue

 ‘22-’23 Basketball Single Game Revenue: $31,390

 ‘22-’23 Football Single Game Revenue: $922,264

o # of comp tickets distributed

 ‘22-’23 Basketball Comp Tickets # of comp tickets distributed

 ‘21-’22 Student/University Events: 9,440

 ‘21-’22 Theatre Events: 3,358

• Season (Full, mini, etc.)

o We do not sell any non-athletic season packages

Registration Only Events

 -# of events – 1 event (Annual Homecoming Golf Tournament)

 -# of registration only, tickets distributed

2022 Homecoming Golf Tournament Tickets sold: 69

2022-23:

• Single game

o # of Tickets Sold

 ‘22-’23 Basketball Single Game Tickets Sold: 2,886

 ‘22-’23 Football Single Game Tickets Sold: 20,370

o Ticket Revenue

 ‘22-’23 Basketball Single Game Revenue: $31,390

 ‘22-’23 Football Single Game Revenue: $922,264

o # of comp tickets distributed

 ‘22-’23 Basketball Comp Ticket Distribution: 21,583

 ‘22-’23 Football Complimentary Ticket Distribution: 20,380

• Season (Full, mini, etc.)

o # of packages sold

 ‘22-’23 Basketball Season Packages Sold: 323

 ‘22-’23 Football Season Packages Sold: 2,579

o Season package revenue

 ‘22-’23 Basketball Season Package Revenue: $51,257

 ‘22-’23 Football Season Package Revenue: $510,572

Non-Athletics/Other Events

• Single tickets

o # of events

 ‘22-’23 Student/University Events: 44

 ‘22-’23 Theatre Events: 19

o ticket revenue

 ‘22-’23 Student/University Events: $188,157

 ‘22-’23 Theatre Events: $8,654

o # of comp tickets distributed

 ‘22-’23 Student/University Events: 9,970

 ‘22-’23 Theatre Events: 3,544

• Season (Full, mini, etc.)

o We do not sell any non-athletic season packages

Registration Only Events

 -# of events – 1 event (Annual Homecoming Golf Tournament)

 -# of registration only, tickets distributed

2023 Homecoming Golf Tournament Tickets sold: 59

2023-24:

• Single game

o # of Tickets Sold

 ’23-’24 Basketball Single Game Tickets Sold: 3,017

 2023 Football Single Game Tickets Sold: 21,442

o Ticket Revenue

 ’23-’24 Basketball Single Game Revenue: $33,042

 2023 Football Single Game Revenue: $970,804

o # of comp tickets distributed

 ’23-’24 Basketball Comp Ticket Distribution: 22,719

 2023 Football Complimentary Ticket Distribution: 21,453

• Season (Full, mini, etc.)

o # of packages sold

 ’23-’24 Basketball Season Packages Sold: 340

 2023 Football Season Packages Sold: 2,715

o Season package revenue

 ’23-’24 Basketball Season Package Revenue: $53,955

 2023 Football Season Package Revenue: $537,445

Non-Athletics/Other Events

• Single tickets

o # of events

 ’23-’24 Student/University Events: 47 Distribution: 21,583

 ‘22-’23 Football Complimentary Ticket Distribution: 20,380

• Season (Full, mini, etc.)

o # of packages sold

 ‘22-’23 Basketball Season Packages Sold: 323

 ‘22-’23 Football Season Packages Sold: 2,579

o Season package revenue

 ‘22-’23 Basketball Season Package Revenue: $51,257

 ‘22-’23 Football Season Package Revenue: $510,572

Non-Athletics/Other Events

• Single tickets

o # of events

 ‘22-’23 Student/University Events: 44

 ‘22-’23 Theatre Events: 19

o ticket revenue

 ‘22-’23 Student/University Events: $188,157

 ‘22-’23 Theatre Events: $8,654

o # of comp tickets distributed

 ‘22-’23 Student/University Events: 9,970

 ‘22-’23 Theatre Events: 3,544

• Season (Full, mini, etc.)

o We do not sell any non-athletic season packages

Registration Only Events

 -# of events – 1 event (Annual Homecoming Golf Tournament)

 -# of registration only, tickets distributed

2023 Homecoming Golf Tournament Tickets sold: 59

2023-24:

• Single game

 # Of Tickets Sold

 ’23-’24 Basketball Single Game Tickets Sold: 3,017

 2023 Football Single Game Tickets Sold: 21,442

 Ticket Revenue

 ’23-’24 Basketball Single Game Revenue: $33,042

 2023 Football Single Game Revenue: $970,804

 # Of comp tickets distributed

 ’23-’24 Basketball Comp Ticket Distribution: 22,719

 2023 Football Complimentary Ticket Distribution: 21,453

• Season (Full, mini, etc.)

o # of packages sold

 ’23-’24 Basketball Season Packages Sold: 340

 2023 Football Season Packages Sold: 2,715

o Season package revenue

 ’23-’24 Basketball Season Package Revenue: $53,955

 2023 Football Season Package Revenue: $537,445

Non-Athletics/Other Events

• Single tickets

o # of events

 ’23-’24 Student/University Events: 47
’23-’24 Theatre Events: 20

o ticket revenue

 ’23-’24 Student/University Events: $198,060.50

 ’23-’24 Theatre Events: $9,110

o # of comp tickets distributed

 ’23-’24 Student/University Events: 10,494

 ’23-’24 Theatre Events: 3,731

• Season (Full, mini, etc.)

We do not sell any non-athletic season packages

Registration Only Events

 -# of events – 1 event (Annual Homecoming Golf Tournament)

 -# of registration only, tickets distributed

2024 Homecoming Golf Tournament Registrants: 56

2024 Homecoming Golf Tournament Tickets sold: 92
Please provide a three-year history of the cost per ticket per each price code (adult, student,

senior, military, etc.) with the quantity of tickets sold for each price code.
Refer to question 2
Do you use any EMV devices for payment processing? If so, how many and what types?
Clover Flex #C403 – Currently have 2- they are only used in extreme emergency
Please explain your current loyalty points process.
We do not have a loyalty points process

What model are your Boca printers?
Please see attached
How many total complimentary tickets per year?
# Of free non-athletics event tickets distributed for 23-24 season

15,619

2. # of free single event tickets distributed for 23-24 season

64,017
What importance does Athletics place on a ticketing system with a point-of-sale solution for merchandise and concessions?
Athletics does not place any importance on merchandise & concessions as they are

managed by other departments currently
For the purpose of providing a comprehensive pricing proposal, may I ask the total number of

events hosted annually and the typical number of attendees for these events?
2023-24

Single game

• # of Tickets Sold

o ’23-’24 Basketball Single Game Tickets Sold: 3,017

o 2023 Football Single Game Tickets Sold: 21,442

• # of comp tickets distributed

o ’23-’24 Basketball Comp Ticket Distribution: 22,719

o 2023 Football Complimentary Ticket Distribution: 21,453

Season (Full, mini, etc.)

• # of packages sold

o ’23-’24 Basketball Season Packages Sold: 340

o 2023 Football Season Packages Sold: 2,715

Non-Athletics/Other Events

• Single tickets

o # of events

 ’23-’24 Student/University Events: 47

 ’23-’24 Theatre Events: 20

o # of comp tickets distributed

 ’23-’24 Student/University Events: 10,494

 ’23-’24 Theatre Events: 3,731
	


Check ONLY one of the following categories and return one properly executed copy of this addendum prior to bid opening time and date.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Bid has already been mailed.  Changes resulting from this addendum are as follows:


 FORMCHECKBOX 

Bid has already been mailed.  NO CHANGES resulted from this addendum

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Bid has NOT been mailed and ANY CHANGES resulting from this addendum are included in our bid.

Execute Addendum:


BIDDER: _______________________________________________________________________


ADDRESS (CITY & STATE): _______________________________________________________


AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: __________________________________ DATE: _______________


NAME and TITLE (Typed): _________________________________________________________
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